
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

1 Admin. Assistant Weich, Ron (SMO) 
'6-iii-Ori: .Mbliii-(8MO); .Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
4/13/2011 6:10:25 PM 
FW: Outlook for responding to the Issa letter of 4/11? 
issa subpoena response 4-13-11 v9.docx 

Please set this up for signature and add Grassley as a cc because Issa copied him in the incoming. Thanks. FB 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:07 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Outlook for responding to the Issa letter of 4/11? 

Here's the final, cleared version. Only minor changes from the last draft. Thanks, everyone. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:24 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Outlook for responding to the Issa letter of 4/11? 

Hope to have an answer soon. I'm working on it. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:23 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Outlook for responding to the Issa letter of 4/11? 

Matt, I know you're doing everything you can, but from your perspective, when do you think that the letter will be ready 
to go? If there are outstanding issues that address, please let us know. As you know, we want to give the staff a heads 
up and suspect that we'll begin to lose them for the day at some point soon. We should not make this letter public. 
Thanks. 

DOJ-FF-24368 
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